
 

 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Alfred Thompson [   

Sent: 04 November 2018 12:15 
To: Northampton Gateway 

Cc: Alfred Thompson 
Subject: Northampton gateway SRFI TR05006 - Ruth Thompson 
 

My registration ref:  20010600 
 

This project is within the green area dividing town from country.  We need all 
the farmland we can get to help provide food for our ever growing population. 
What is now a quiet rural area will be blighted with noise, light and traffic 

pollution, 24 hours a day. 
 

Where will they find enough workers to employ?  This area has low 
unemployment so bringing in workers will create traffic to the already congested 
road network. 

Our infrastructure is presently unable to  cope so what will the future bring if this 
SRFI is given planning consent. 

 
The area already has a RFT a few miles north (DIRFT) which is not at full 

capacity.  The opening of the new Northampton University campus has added to 
traffic problems and consequential pollution. 
 

This is a farming area and not an industrial one. 
 

Ruth Thompson  
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